COMPTROLLER GENERAL OF THE UNITED STATES

: WARHINGTON, D.C, MSis | 3,0 36

P-276560  June 12, 1973

2 anr. upacn
Acting Adninistrator ' :

Dear Kr. fampsont

By letter dated May 10, 1973, vwith snclosures, the Cemerwl
Ooxasel recoowsendalrescission of contrect/¥o. 1057, swarded to
The Little Garegs, Mo, for & 1967 used International pickup
truck at & price of $1,500 under item 377 of sales invitation
mo mn"?ho

We have reviewed the administrative £ile and, on the basis .
of the information contained therein which disclosss that (1) the
predstemmined upaet price far the item was $800; (2) the “glue
Book” ranze was between $650 (trade-in price) axd $1,323 (retall
price); and (3) the next highest bid was $1,231,60, 4t muy be
concluded that the contracting officer was on notice of yosaidle
error in the bid of The Zittle Garsge, Inc, Accoxdingly, aad
since bid verificstion was not requeated prim to award, fhe
sales coutract may be rescindsd es recomssnded,

Sincarely yours,

PAUL G. DEMBLING

For the Gosptroller Generel
of the Tnitel Bictes
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